

ORIGINAL



0000137489

RECEIVED

2012 JUN 18 P 12:48

AZ CORP COMMISSION  
DOCKET CONTROL

**UniSourceEnergy**  
**SERVICES**

88 E. Broadway Blvd., Post Office Box 711,  
Tucson, Arizona 85702

June 18, 2012

Arizona Corporation Commission  
**DOCKETED**

JUN 18 2012



Docket Control  
Arizona Corporation Commission  
1200 West Washington Street  
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: Notice of Errata – UNS Gas, Inc.'s Large Volume Public Authority Service (PA-42) Rate  
Docket No. G-04204A-11-0158, Decision No. 73142 (May 1, 2012)

On May 15, 2012 UNS Gas, Inc. ("UNS Gas") filed its schedules of rates and charges in compliance with Arizona Corporation Commission Decision No. 73142. UNS Gas's Large Volume Public Authority Service (PA-42) Rate was part of those schedules. The PA-42 rate incorrectly lists the Delivery Charge per them as \$0.1295. The correct rate is \$0.01527. UNS Gas hereby files a redlined and corrected clean version of the PA-42 rate.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (520) 884-3680.

Best regards,

Jessica Bryne  
Regulatory Services

cc: Compliance Section, ACC

**CLEAN**

**REDLINED**



~~UNS Gas, Inc.~~  
~~Pricing Plan PA-42~~  
~~Large Volume Public~~  
~~Authority Service~~

UNS Gas, Inc.

Original Sheet No.: 402  
 Superseding: \_\_\_\_\_

Large Volume Public Authority Service (PA-42)

AVAILABILITY

In all territories served by Company at all points where facilities for gas service are available to the premise served.

APPLICABILITY

To all facilities owned or operated by governmental agencies whose primary business activity at the location served is not provided for under any other ~~pricing plan~~ or special contract. Under this ~~pricing plan~~, usage over the preceding twelve (12) months must exceed 120,000 therms when all service is supplied at one point of delivery and gas is metered through one meter unless the Company, at its sole discretion, chooses to provide service through multiple meters.

For new customers, their expected usage must exceed 120,000 therms per year.

Any customer transferring from this ~~pricing plan~~ may not return for a period of twelve (12) billing months.

RATE

A monthly net bill at the following rate plus any adjustments incorporated ~~in this pricing plan~~ herein:

Minimum Customer Charge per month @	\$105 <u>225.00</u>
Delivery Charge per therm @	\$0.129 <u>527</u>

Cost of Natural Gas Charge ("CNGC"): This charge recovers the cost of natural gas purchased by UNS Gas on behalf of its customer. The CNGC shall be subject to increases or decreases by the amount of the purchased gas adjustment for the billing month computed in accordance with the provisions of Rider RR-1.

TAX CLAUSE

To the charges computed under the above rate, including any adjustments, shall be added the applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions which are or may in the future be assessed on the basis of gross revenues of the Company.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

The standard Rules and Regulations of the Company as on file from time to time with the Arizona Corporation Commission shall apply where not inconsistent with this ~~pricing plan~~.

Filed By:	<del>Raymond S. Heyman</del> Kentton C. Grant	Tariff No.:	Rate PA-42
Title:	Senior Vice President, <del>General Counsel</del> of Finance and Rates	Effective:	April 1, 2010 <del>Pending</del> May 1, 2010
District:	Entire <u>UNS Gas Service Area</u>	Page No.:	Dec 1 of 4